
1 

City and Borough of Wrangell 

Planning and Zoning Commission  

AGENDA  

 

 

Thursday, October 08, 2020  Location: Borough Assembly Chambers 

6:00 PM  City Hall  

 

Planning and Zoning Commission 10-8-2020 

6:00 PM 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

B. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

C. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes from October 9, 2020  (unavailable) 

E. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

F. CORRESPONDENCE 

G. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Final plat approval of the Prunella Subdivision, a subdivision and replat of Lot 2, Bradley 
Subdivision II and Lot D, Healthcare Subdivision, creating Lots D-A and D-B, Zoned Open 
Space/Public and Single Family Residential, requested by Stephen Prunella 

2. (PH) Variance application request for a 18 foot variance to the front yard setback 
requirements for a home entrance only and a 6 foot variance to the front yard setback 
for the main structure, on proposed Lot 18AA, of the approved but yet recorded Zahorik 
Replat  (Plat No. 2020-?), Zoned Rural Residential, requested by owner Paul Zahorik 

3. (PH)  Proposed zone change from Multi-Family Residential to Single Family Residential 
for Lot 1, Block 35, USS 1119.  

4. Zoning discussion for the Institute Master Plan Modification  

H. OLD BUSINESS 

I. PUBLIC COMMENT 

J. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 

1



City and Borough of Wrangell, Alaska 

Agenda Item G1 

 

Date:  October 5, 2020 

To:   Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director   

Re:  Final plat of the Prunella Subdivision, a subdivision and replat of Lot 2, Bradley Subdivision 
II and Lot D, Healthcare Subdivision, creating Lots D-A and D-B, Zoned Open Space/Public and 
Single Family Residential, requested by Stephen Prunella.  
 

 
Recommendation:  

Staff recommends approving the final plat. 

Recommended Motion:  

Move to approve the Final plat of the Prunella Subdivision. 

Findings:  

Planning and Zoning Commission approved the preliminary plat in September.  The applicant is 

creating a subdivision of the existing  Lot D of Healthcare Subdivision which is zoned Open 

Space/Public and Lot 2 adjacent to the gas station which is zoned Single Family Residential.  

The Lot D is being split with a portion combined with Lot 2.  This will not change the zoning and 

the new Lot D-B will consist of two different zones.  Lot D-A remains Open/Space public.   

An access easement is included to continue the driving lane and existing access for the gas 

station to the pumps and behind the store.  

On the plat itself is a Lien Holder’s certificate for Wells Fargo and First Bank.  First Bank at this 

writing signed the paper copy but neglected to sign the mylar which is sent for recording.  Wells 

Fargo has been paid off per the attached letter and therefore does not need to be signed and 

will be marked out. First Bank will sign the mylar prior to recording.  

2

Item 1.



3

Item 1.



4

Item 1.



City and Borough of Wrangell, Alaska 

Agenda Item G2 

 

Date:  September 4, 2020 

To:   Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director   

Re:    Variance application request for an 18 foot variance to the front yard setback 
requirements for a home entrance only and a 6 foot variance to the front yard setback for the 
main structure, on proposed Lot 18AA, of the approved but yet recorded Zahorik Replat  (Plat 
No. 2020-?), Zoned Rural Residential, requested by owner Paul Zahorik. 

 
Recommendation:  

Staff recommends approving the variance request for a 18 foot variance to the front yard 

setback requirements for a home entrance only and a 6 foot variance to the front yard setback 

for the main structure. 

Recommended Motion:  

Move to approve the findings of fact and the variance application requesting an 18 foot 

variance (2 feet from the property line) for a home entrance and a 6 foot variance (14 feet 

from the property line) for the main residence. 

Findings:  

The Planning and Zoning Commission recently approved a final plat combining two lots into a 

single lot.   The Plat has been sent for recording with the State Recorder’s office. The applicants 

are now requesting to construct a residence and are seeking a  variance to the front yard 

setback. The entrance, a small porch/mudroom is proposed to be only 2 feet from the front 

property line adjacent to Shoemaker Loop Road.  The remainder of the residence would be 14 

feet from the property line. Staff incorrectly noticed the setback on the public notice hearing 

based on a conversation and misunderstanding with the applicant prior to their submitting a 

more accurate drawing.  

Shoemaker Bay Loop Road is a 100 foot right-of-way. The road was acquired from the State of 

Alaska  in exchange for sewer and water extension.  The actual road width is probably only 30 -

40 feet depending on drainage ditches. The City and Borough of Wrangell has discussed 

working with and cost sharing the vacation of a portion of the ROW because the boundary line 

is very close to many homes. The attached aerial is not representative of exactly where the front 

property line is in relation to the roadway as the map is not based on actual survey data. 

 

A Variance application must meet four criteria (WMC 20.72.050). 
 

5

Item 2.



1. Exceptional Physical Circumstances:  The lot is water front property with a portion of the 
back yard line restricted by a constructed seawall and a portion that slopes toward the 
beach.  In order to confine the proposed home within the seawall and allow an access to a 
first floor in the sloped area while preserving the shoreline, the house was moved forward 
from the back property line.  

2. Strict application would result in practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships: Strict 
application would minimize the front to back depth of the residence and any yard space. 
With the front and back yards requiring a 20 foot setback and the sea wall not exactlyon the 
back property line, the depth of the lot is reduced. While their house could still be 
constructed within the area, yards or decks could be eliminated.  

3. That the granting of the variance will not result in prejudice to others, or be detrimental to 
public health, safety or welfare: The granting of the variance will not prejudice others in the 
area with similar construction.  The variance request is consistent with other structures along 
Shoemaker Loop Road. Some construction from years ago actually occurs within the ROW.  
There is still ample room between the ditch and edge of pavement and shoulder to the 
property that the entrance will not create a safety issue.  The Commission could request that 
the 12 foot deep porch/entry be reduced to 10 foot to provide a slightly larger setback (4 
feet) if the Commission deems the proposed construction is too close.  

4. Granting of the variance is not contrary to the comp plan for rural or single family residential 
development. 

 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



12

Item 2.



13

Item 2.



14

Item 2.



15

Item 2.



1A

6A

6B

7

21

20

19 8C8B8A

9A 9B 9C

18B

18A

17

16

15

10

11

12

3B

4

5

6

7

8

2A

1

2

3

DANIEL L
MELLING

TOOD
WHITE

THECLA
LALONDE

PACITA
LAWS

ANNIE M
ARMSTRONG

HAIG
DEMERJIAN

DENNIS
RASMUSSEN

WALTER A
STEPHENSHOWARD W

GAINES

HOWARD
GAINES

KEMUEL
HAGGARD

WALTER A
STEPHENS

WESLEY G
INGRAM

PAUL
ZAHORIK

PAUL
ZAHORIK

JAMES
ABBOTT

DWAYNE G
BALLOU

BRUCE
WARD

WANDA L
INGRAM

GREGORY J
DUNCAN

GREGORY J
DUNCAN

MAUREEN L
MAXAND

BRANDON W
WHITAKER

BARBARA
VIENS

BROOKE Y
LESLIE

GENEVA
SLAUGHTER

THOMAS M
KOWALSKE

HAROLD
BAILEY

DARREL
GROSS

Zimovia Hwy

South Wrangell Highway
CITY AND

BOROUGH OF
WRANGELL

DBA
GREENWOOD

CORP 1

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

STATE OF
ALASKA

DISCLAIMER: THESE MAPS ARE FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY. 
PROPERTY LINES ARE APPROXIMATE. AERIAL 2002.

´

CITY AND BOROUGH OF WRANGELL, ALASKACITY AND BOROUGH OF WRANGELL, ALASKA

1 inch = 117.859529 feet
Public Map

Date: 9/8/202016

Item 2.



17

Item 2.



City and Borough of Wrangell, Alaska 

Agenda Item G3 

 

Date:  October 6, 2020 

To:   Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director   

Re:    Proposed zone change from Multi-Family Residential to Single Family Residential for Lot 
1, Block 35, USS 1119.  
 
 

Recommendation:  

Staff recommends approving the zone change request. 

Recommended Motion:  

Move to recommend to the Assembly to change the zone of Lot 1, Block 35, USS 1119 

from Multi-family to Single Family.  

Findings:  

The City and Borough of Wrangell, in an effort to release lots for residential construction has 

proposed a subdivision for Lot 1, Block 35, USS 1119, creating 3 lots approximately 19,000 

square feet each. During the hearing for the subdivision, there was testimony that allowing 

multi-family structures could create more of a safety hazard for the Pine Street/Etolin Street 

corner than already existed according to the individual testifying. She requested the 

Commission look at changing the zone to Single Family. 

The Commission agreed to hold a public hearing to determine if there was similar sentiment by 

others within the neighborhood.  A decision is a recommendation to the Assembly.  

In the Single Family District, one family or two family (duplexes) dweling units are allowed.  The 

likely reason this area is zoned Multi-Family (which also allows single family dwellings) is that 

multi family dwellings better serve their residents when located closer to schools and services.  

Copies of the Zoning Districts are attached as is a zoning map. 

 

18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



1B

5A

6A

7A

5A

6A

20
9 10

3B-1 3A

2

1A

1B

1B

2

A B

7A 7B

6

3

4

4

5

6

8
7

6

59

4

3

5B 5A

10

2

113
12

11

7

10

11

12

8

1

4

1

3

2
1

3 2
1

2

B

1 2

3
4 5

6
7

8

9
10

1

2

1

6B

2

4

5

3

9

7

DIANE E
LIGHTNER

Jason A
Rinas

JEANMARIE A
ARNOLD

ROBERT
GRANT

WINSTON
DAVIES

JEFF N
BARLOW

FRANK W
ROBERTS

FRANK W
ROBERTS

DOUGLAS
MCMURREN BARRE R

GADD

DIANE E
LIGHTNER

DIANE
LIGHTNER, TRUSTEE

DIANE E
LIGHTNER

DIANE E
LIGHTNER

RYAN
REEVES

BERT
MCCAY JR

SHIRLEY
CLARK

BRUCE
JAMIESON

JOHN &
VICKI BUNESS

TAYLOR

DAVID
RAK

DAVID
RAK

ZACHARY
TAYLOR

FRANK
GUNDERSON

STEVEN
CHRISTENSEN

DWIGHT
YANCEY

JEFFRY M
JABUSCH

RICK C
GROSHONG

ROBERT B
BUE

FRANKLIN C
ROPPEL

FRANKLIN C
ROPPEL

RICHARD
KAER

KATHRYN
BETTERTON

BRENNAN
EAGLE

DONNA M
MASSIN

BERT C
MCCAY

LADONNA
BOTSFORD

PATRICK
MCMURREN

TERRELL S
COURSON

MATTHEW R
DURFEY

DAVID D
GILLEN JR

FRANKLIN
ROPPEL

ROBERTS
FORECLOSURE

KATHERINE
IVY

TASHA R
MORSE

KAY
LARSON

MICHAEL C
VILLARMA

DONALD
MCCONACHIE

WILLIE E
JOHNSON

VALENCIA
HIEBERT DOUGLAS L

GERARD JR

KATHERINE
IVY

Geoffrey
Stutz

GLEN R
DECKER

ROBERTS
FORECLOSURE

LANE
FITZJARRALD

Samuel
Carney MICHAEL

SHILTS

MORGAN
JOSEPH

TIMOTHY
MURRAY

Spruce
Street

Etolin St

Pine St

Wrangell Ave

Hemlock St

Sales Street
Zimovia Ave

Pine Street

Zimovia Hwy

Council Dr

SALVATION
ARMY

CHURCH

INDIAN
POSSESSION

DIANE E.
LIGHTNER

LIVING TRUST

DCI
RESIDENTIAL

INC

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

NEIL DUNTON

CITY AND BOROUGH
OF WRANGELL

KADIN
CORPORATION

KADIN
CORPORATION

KADIN
CORPORATION

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

KADIN
CORPORATIONKADIN

CORPORATION

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

CITY AND
BOROUGH

OF WRANGELL

CITY AND
BOROUGH OF

WRANGELL

CITY & BOROUGH
OF WRANGELL

AK CORP OF
7TH DAY

ADVENTISTS

DISCLAIMER: THESE MAPS ARE FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY. 
PROPERTY LINES ARE APPROXIMATE. AERIAL 2002.

´

CITY AND BOROUGH OF WRANGELL, ALASKACITY AND BOROUGH OF WRANGELL, ALASKA

1 inch = 150 feet
Public Map

Date: 9/8/202020

Item 3.



Chapter 20.20
MF DISTRICT – MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL

Sections:
20.20.010    Purpose.

20.20.020    Principal uses permitted.

20.20.030    Accessory uses permitted.

20.20.040    Conditional uses.

20.20.050    Standards.

20.20.010 Purpose.

The purpose of the multifamily (MF) district is to protect and enhance present medium density residential areas

and to provide additional areas suitable for duplexes, apartments, planned unit developments and other relatively

high density residential uses. The multifamily residential district encourages the concentration of residences and

people near schools, shopping areas, places of work and other community centers to enable economical utility

service, to reduce dependence upon the automobile, and to provide convenient proximity to designation points.

[Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5, 1976; prior code §§ 95.31.010, 95.31.055.]

20.20.020 Principal uses permitted.

The following are principal uses in this district:

A. Apartments;

B. Condominiums;

C. Townhouses;

D. Duplexes;

E. Single-family residences to include modular and manufactured housing;

F. Residential planned unit developments;

G. Parks and playgrounds;

H. Schools;

I. Churches. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5, 1976; prior code §§ 95.31.020.]

The Wrangell Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed August 11, 2020.

Wrangell Municipal Code Chapter 20.20 MF DISTRICT – MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL Page 1 of 3

21

Item 3.



20.20.030 Accessory uses permitted.

Uses and structures which are incidental and subordinate to principal permitted uses and which will not create a

nuisance or hazard are permitted as accessory uses. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5,

1976; prior code § 95.31.030.]

20.20.040 Conditional uses.

The following are uses which may be permitted by action of the commission under the conditions and procedures

specified in Chapter 20.68 WMC:

A. Office buildings;

B. Government and civic buildings;

C. Churches;

D. Institutions;

E. Mobile home parks;

F. Private clubs, lodges, and halls except those whose chief activity is customarily carried on as a business;

G. Multi-unit housing projects for senior citizens;

H. Boardinghouses and roominghouses;

I. Nursery schools, private kindergartens, and child care centers for pre-elementary school children;

J. Vocational training centers;

K. Animal establishments other than establishments for livestock;

L. Cottage industry. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 785 § 8, 2006; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5, 1976; prior code

§ 95.31.040.]

20.20.050 Standards.

The standards found in Chapter 20.52 WMC applicable to this district are:

A. Standards policies: WMC 20.52.005;

B. Principal structures per lot: WMC 20.52.010;

C. Traffic vision impediments: WMC 20.52.020;

The Wrangell Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed August 11, 2020.

Wrangell Municipal Code Chapter 20.20 MF DISTRICT – MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL Page 2 of 3

22

Item 3.



D. Distances between buildings: WMC 20.52.030;

E. Air, land and water quality: WMC 20.52.040;

F. Volatile products storage: WMC 20.52.050;

G. Noise: WMC 20.52.060;

H. Airport interference: WMC 20.52.070;

I. Building height: WMC 20.52.080;

J. Density – Minimum lot size: WMC 20.52.090;

K. Coverage – Minimum open areas: WMC 20.52.100;

L. Setbacks – Yards: WMC 20.52.110;

M. Drainage: WMC 20.52.150;

N. Dredge and fill: WMC 20.52.160;

O. Home occupations: WMC 20.52.170;

P. Mobile homes and mobile home parks – Defined: WMC 20.52.180;

Q. Off-street parking: WMC 20.52.190;

R. Signs: WMC 20.52.210;

S. Traffic generation: WMC 20.52.230;

T. Recreation: WMC 20.52.250;

U. Firewood storage: WMC 20.52.260;

V. Animal establishments: WMC 20.52.270. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 785 § 9, 2006; Ord. 586 § 5, 1993; Ord.

486 § 6, 1985; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984.]

The Wrangell Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed August 11, 2020.

Wrangell Municipal Code Chapter 20.20 MF DISTRICT – MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL Page 3 of 3

23

Item 3.



Chapter 20.16
SF DISTRICT – SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

Sections:
20.16.010    Purpose.

20.16.020    Principal uses permitted.

20.16.030    Accessory uses permitted.

20.16.040    Conditional uses.

20.16.050    Standards.

20.16.010 Purpose.

The single-family (SF) residential district is established to provide for medium density residential uses in areas

having public vehicular access and major utilities available or where such access and major utilities are

expected to become available within 10 years. This district is also established to help maintain the character and

integrity of existing medium density residential neighborhoods. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349

§ 5, 1976; prior code §§ 95.30.010, 95.30.055.]

20.16.020 Principal uses permitted.

The following are principal permitted uses in this district:

A. One-family and two-family dwellings to include modular dwellings or manufactured housing;

B. Public parks and playgrounds. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5, 1976; prior code

§ 95.30.020.]

20.16.030 Accessory uses permitted.

The following are permitted accessory uses in this district:

A. Private garages and required off-street parking;

B. Greenhouses and tool sheds;

C. Home occupations as defined in WMC 20.08.380;

D. Private docks, moorage, boat houses, and net houses;

E. Uses and structures which are customarily accessory and clearly subordinate to permitted uses. [Ord. 867

§ 1, 2013; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5, 1976; prior code § 95.30.030.]

The Wrangell Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed August 11, 2020.

Wrangell Municipal Code Chapter 20.16 SF DISTRICT – SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL Page 1 of 3

24

Item 3.



20.16.040 Conditional uses.

The following are uses which may be permitted in this district by action of the commission under the conditions

and procedure specified in Chapter 20.68 WMC:

A. Public and private elementary and secondary schools and colleges;

B. Nursery schools, private kindergartens, and child care centers;

C. Public buildings and structures;

D. Hospitals, sanitariums, homes for the aged, nursing homes, convalescent homes;

E. Churches and cemeteries;

F. Radio and television transmitters or towers;

G. Mobile homes and mobile home parks subject to the requirements of Chapter 18.20 WMC as well as the

requirements of this title;

H. Residential planned unit developments;

I. Animal establishments other than establishments for livestock;

J. Cottage industry. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 785 § 6, 2006; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984; Ord. 349 § 5, 1976; prior code

§ 95.30.040.]

20.16.050 Standards.

The standards found in Chapter 20.52 WMC applicable to this district are:

A. Standards policies: WMC 20.52.005;

B. Principal structures per lot: WMC 20.52.010;

C. Traffic vision impediments: WMC 20.52.020;

D. Distances between buildings: WMC 20.52.030;

E. Air, land and water quality: WMC 20.52.040;

F. Volatile products storage: WMC 20.52.050;

G. Noise: WMC 20.52.060;

The Wrangell Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed August 11, 2020.

Wrangell Municipal Code Chapter 20.16 SF DISTRICT – SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL Page 2 of 3

25

Item 3.



H. Airport interference: WMC 20.52.070;

I. Building height: WMC 20.52.080;

J. Density – Minimum lot size: WMC 20.52.090;

K. Coverage – Minimum open areas: WMC 20.52.100;

L. Setbacks – Yards: WMC 20.52.110;

M. Drainage: WMC 20.52.150;

N. Dredge and fill: WMC 20.52.160;

O. Home occupations: WMC 20.52.170;

P. Mobile homes and mobile home parks – Defined: WMC 20.52.180;

Q. Off-street parking: WMC 20.52.190;

R. Signs: WMC 20.52.210;

S. Traffic generation: WMC 20.52.230;

T. Recreation: WMC 20.52.250;

U. Firewood storage: WMC 20.52.260;

V. Animal establishments: WMC 20.52.270. [Ord. 867 § 1, 2013; Ord. 785 § 7, 2006; Ord. 586 § 4, 1993; Ord.

486 § 5, 1985; Ord. 462 § 6, 1984.]

The Wrangell Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed August 11, 2020.

Wrangell Municipal Code Chapter 20.16 SF DISTRICT – SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL Page 3 of 3

26

Item 3.



PAR 4A

DD
3

4A

4BB-2

4A

3A
1A

24A
910

17
23 16B32

1

5A1

5A 5B
6A 6B1

7A 7B 7C1
5D 5A
6A1 5B
7B1 6B

8

5C

10

19
18
16A

39

29CC
29BB

FR19
30

1A

2725A

B 6
5 4 3 2C

133534
16A43421 21 41

1
2

19 20 14
1518

18A
37 17

1636 1515
14 14 24

11
10

19
18
189

8
17
16

7 6

15
14
13

5A 12

7
8 5

49 10
11

1B

910

6A2
2 3

4
5

8 7

FR 3
3 A

11A-1 34A
8A

6A
10A
9A 277A

2829A
4A

25
23 21A

17 16

2A B
12 1
3B

26
2
16A

15
5-B2
7 8

2A

4A
5A
6A

5-B1 5A
6A

206B

9
11A 10

11D
11B

11C

5 4A3B-1 3A
26

1A 1B
1B 2

A B
7A 7B

6

3
4

4
5
6

8 7 6

59
4

3

5B 5A
10

2

113
12
11

7

10
1112

8
1

4

1
3

2
1 3 2 1

1

2A 2B
FRACT

4A
3

1A
2
3

6A
7
8

11A
12
13

B

6 5

18

8

17

7

A

14
15

4 9
105

2
1 4

2

1 2

1

2
4 3 2 1
9 10 11

12
13

141516

3 4

5
6

2

1

1
2

3
4 5

67
8

9 8
1A

1B

A

B

7A

3 4 5
10
10A

9A
9

1 2

1 2 3 4
5

67
8910

1

2

2

1

1

2

16B 16A15 17
14A

131918
1110 12

97 8 14B
6

20
21

5C
5B5A

4A25A1012C12B 2A

26
27

9
7

6
17

5
A2A1A

20A9A
10A

86
10C 18A

B
56

78
9

B
17

A
1

A 4

5 6

CC

BB
7Q 7M

7P 7N
7O

910
1B

1A 1
2

3

S-B1

4B
4A

2

5

4B10 & 11
9 13A

13
6A7A8A9A

10A

18 17A
16 15876

1920
5B
1
2 3&4 5

3 3

18A
A

17A

B 16
1521 13A

11A
11B

AA
BB 8 9 10

5BB
5A

4A3
21

S-A1 4
5

5

4 5 11 3 4
8A7A

7B7D7E 71

6A 1B 2
4 5

7
6A

10 9

1
2

6
3 4

5

6A
6B

8A
1

2

15A

3A

1
14

POR22
POR22

A

4BB-1

3A

2

7

4 5
3

8
7A

1B
29AA

A

D

9

POR
4

POR
6

C

POR32

7

98 1

2

8B

1
4

6 7

2

8
3

C

4B

1

Mi
ss

ion
 St

Zimovia
Hwy.

Etolin St

Be
nn

ett
 St

Pine
St

Shtax-heen
Circle

Spruce
Street

Alaska
Avenue

Third St

Episcopal St

ParkAvenue

Zimovia
Ave

Lemieux
St

St 
Mi

ch
ae

l's 
St

Zimovia
Ave

First Ave

We
bb

er 
St

Hemlock St

HowellAve

Cedar Circle

First Ave

WrangellAve

Pine Street

Second Ave

Case Ave

Sh
ak

es
St

Reid St

ChurchSt

Silvernail Work Rd

First Ave

Co
un

cil
 D

rFr
on

t S
t

Zimovia Hwy

DISCLAIMER: THESE MAPS ARE FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY. 
PROPERTY LINES ARE APPROXIMATE. AERIAL 2002.

´

CITY AND BOROUGH OF WRANGELL, ALASKACITY AND BOROUGH OF WRANGELL, ALASKA

1 inch = 416.666667 feet
Public Map

Date: 10/6/2020

Legend
Zoning

<all other values>
Zoning

Single Family
Multi-Family
Rural Residential I
Rural Residential II
Commercial
Light Industrial
Industrial Development
Waterfront Development
Open Space / Public
Timber Management
Holding

27

Item 3.



City and Borough of Wrangell 
Item G4 

 
Date: October 6, 2020 
 
To: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
From: Carol Rushmore, Economic Development Director 
 
Re: Zoning discussion for the Institute Master Plan Modification  

 
In April, the Commission recommended approving a draft Residential Commercial Mixed – Use 
Development District as the underlying zone for the Institute Property.  A Planned Unit 
Development district (PUD) was also proposed to allow flexibility to the property as well as to 
other properties.  
 
In August, the Assembly approved a redesign of the northern end of the Institute Property to be 
designed as ALL residential, rather than some commercial property. At that meeting, the 
Commission’s recommendation that some of the Institute Property be reserved for commercial 
use in the future was presented and by consensus the Assembly agreed.  The Manager has 
requested that the Institute Master Plan be reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
with these new parameters and recommend to the Assembly any proposed changes to the 
Master Plan for Assembly review.  At the Commission’s September meeting staff updated the 
Commission to the Assembly’s decision for residential and potential future commercial. The 
Commission, after discussion agreed that a section of the southern portion of the property 
should be “zoned” commercial for future use.  The Mixed Use zone drafted thus far likely should 
be separated out and two zones created for the remaining Institute property.  
 
Attached is a schematic that the surveyors are currently using for development of a preliminary 
plat. The south end of the property is still open for discussion.  Also attached was the draft 
mixed use zone previously approved by the Commission. Staff, at the meeting, will have a 
zoning variation for further consideration.  
 
Link to the entire Master Plan document is: 

https://www.wrangell.com/economicdevelopment/wrangell-institute-master-plan-and-subdivision 

28

Item 4.

https://www.wrangell.com/economicdevelopment/wrangell-institute-master-plan-and-subdivision


 

Chapter 20.24 RCMU  RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

MIXED USE DISTRICT 

Page 1/5 

 Chapter 20.42 

RCMU District - Residential Commercial Mixed Use District   

Sections: 
20.42.010    Intent. 
20.42.020    Permitted principal uses and structures. 
20.42.030    Permitted accessory uses and structures. 
20.42.040    Conditional uses. 
20.42.050    Prohibited uses and structures. 
20.42.060    Minimum lot requirements. 
20.42.070    Minimum setback requirements. 
20.42.080    Maximum lot coverage by all buildings and structures. 
20.42.090    Maximum height of buildings and structures. 
20.42.100    Required off-street parking and loading. 
20.42.110    Signs. 

20.24.010 Intent. 
The Residential Commercial Mixed Use district is intended to include lands for urban 
development which are provided with a full range of public services, including sewers, water, 
electricity and street drains, or are intended to be provided with such services in the future. The 
district is primarily for residential development but intended to encourage the development of 
small and compact areas for convenience business establishments which serve the daily needs 
of adjacent residential neighborhoods or compatible community residential and educational 
facilities.  

20.24.020 Permitted principal uses and structures. 
In the RCMU zone, the following uses and structures are permitted outright, based on an 
approved Planned Unit Development plan: 

A. Single-family dwellings 
 

B. Duplexes 
 

C. Multi-family residential with no more than X units per acre  (or as CU permit required) 
 

D. Assisted Living Facility 
 

E. Educational and training facility 
 

F. Owner or manager’s apartment, provided they are located above a commercially 
allowed enterprise; 

 

29

Item 4.



 

Chapter 20.24 RCMU  RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

MIXED USE DISTRICT 

Page 2/5 

G. Barbershops and beauty shops; 
 

H. Drugstores; 
 

I. Eating and drinking establishments; 
 

J. Grocery and convenient stores; 
 

K. Group care facilities  (define -  Adult daycare  
 

L. Child care centers  (licensed) 
 

M. Laundromat; 
 

N. Retail stores.  
 

O. Home occupations 

20.24.030 Permitted accessory uses and structures. 
In an RCMU zone, the following uses and structures, which are incidental to the permitted 
principal uses and structures listed in Section 20.24.020, are permitted: 

A.    Accessory buildings in conjunction with a permitted or conditional use such as a private 
garage, workshop or greenhouse; 

B.    Automobile parking in conjunction with the permitted or conditional uses; 

C.    Private storage in yards of not more than a total of two of the following: a truck up to 
one ton, a boat, a recreational vehicle, or a trailer (excluding mobile homes); maintained in a 
safe and orderly manner and separated by at least ten feet from any property lines; 

20.24.040 Conditional uses. 
In an RC zone, subject to the conditional use provisions of this title, the following uses or 
structures may be permitted: 

A.    In home child care services -  

B.    Church services; 

C.    Churches and synagogues along with customary accessory uses, including parsonages, 
day nurseries and meeting rooms; 

D.    Condominiums, townhouses, cluster housing and planned unit developments; 

E.    Municipal uses such as fire stations, sewer lift stations or water wells; 

F.    Vacation Rentals  (discuss BnB vs Airbnb)  

30

Item 4.



 

Chapter 20.24 RCMU  RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

MIXED USE DISTRICT 

Page 3/5 

     

20.24.050 Prohibited uses and structures. 
A.    In an RCMU zone, any use or structure not of a character indicated under permitted 
principal uses and structures or permitted as a conditional use is prohibited. 

B.    Any personal or commercial use which causes or may reasonably be expected to cause 
excessive noise per WMC 9.08.085.  

C.    Co-generation facilities. 

D. Auto and boat repair services 

E. Conex/Container Vans  

F. Trailers 

  

31

Item 4.



 

Chapter 20.24 RCMU  RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

MIXED USE DISTRICT 

Page 4/5 

 

THESE TYPES OF STANDARDS WOULD NEED TO BE REVIEWED and ADDRESSED IN THE 
STANDARDS SECTION 

20.24.060 Minimum lot requirements. 
A.    Lot width: one hundred feet. 

B.    Lot Area. The minimum lot area is eleven thousand square feet and the area per 
dwelling unit shall be as follows: 

Minimum Lot Area Number of Units 

11,000 square feet One to four units 

Plus 1,500 square feet 
for each dwelling unit 
in excess of four 

 

 
(Ord. 03-15 § 9 (part): prior code § 30-19(f)) 

20.24.070 Minimum setback requirements. 
A.    Front yard: twenty feet. 

B.    Side yard abutting another lot: ten feet. 

C.    Rear yard: fifteen feet. 

D.    Side yard where it abuts a residential zoning district: same as that required for the 
residential district. 

E.    Exceptions. Accessory structures, such as a workshop or storage shed, two hundred 
square feet or less, and not on a permanent foundation, may encroach into the rear and side 
yard setbacks only; provided, the structure is located on the back twenty-five percent of the 
parcel and is a minimum of five feet from both the rear and side lot lines. 

1.    If the setback is a dedicated utility easement the owner will be responsible for the 
relocation of the structure during utility maintenance, replacement or repairs. (Ord. 04-11 § 7: 
Ord. 03-15 § 9 (part): prior code § 30-19(g)) 

20.24.080 Maximum lot coverage by all buildings and structures. 
A.    Fifty percent. 

B.    Commercial floor space is limited to two thousand square feet in the N-C zone. (Ord. 03-
15 § 9 (part): prior code § 30-19(h)) 

20.24.090 Maximum height of buildings and structures. 
Principal buildings and structures shall not exceed thirty-five feet in height, except as otherwise 
provided in this title. (Ord. 03-15 § 9 (part): prior code § 30-19(i)) 

32

Item 4.



 

Chapter 20.24 RCMU  RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

MIXED USE DISTRICT 

Page 5/5 

20.24.100 Required off-street parking and loading. 
Adequate off-street parking and loading spaces shall be provided in connection with any 
permitted use in accordance with the requirements set forth in Sections 17.48.100 and 
17.48.110. (Ord. 03-15 § 9 (part): prior code § 30-19(j)) 

20.24.110 Signs. 
Signs may be allowed in conjunction with any permitted use subject to the provisions of Section 
17.48.090. (Ord. 03-15 § 9 (part): prior code § 30-19(k)) 

33

Item 4.



RAINBOW
FALLS TRAIL
No. 536

ZIMOVIA                                                            
  HIGHWAY

2
8

7
.
1

3
'

2
9

0
.
3

0
'

2
9

3
.
4

7
'

2
8

6
.
9

3
'

2
6

3
.
1

3
'

2
3

9
.
3

2
'

2
1

5
.
5

3
'

2
0

1
.
7

3
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

2

2

2

.

4

9

'

LOT 23
0.57 AC

24,997 SF

LOT 22
0.77 AC

33,709 SF

LOT 24
0.63 AC

27,292 SF

LOT 25
0.69 AC

30,147 SF

LOT 26
0.76 AC

33,003 SF

LOT 27
0.80 AC

34,823 SF

LOT 28
0.78 AC

35,025 SF

LOT 29
0.80 AC

34,645 SF

2
0

1
.
7

5
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4
9
°
4
1
'3

6
"
E

  
-
  
9
8
9
.3

6
' 
T

O
T

A
L

105.00'

1051.81'

1049.07'

SO
CK

EY
E

ST
RE

ET

HUMPY
STREET

CHUM STREET

LOT 10
0.52 AC

22,346 SF

N
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
E

 
 
6

8
1

.
0

5
'

2

2

4

.
4

9

'

2

2

1

.
2

2

'

2

1

6

.
4

1

'

2
1

6
.
6

7
'

A
V

EN
UE

CH
IN

O
O

K

130.00'182.88'

130.00'143.76'
140.00'124.92'

127.50'

S43°13'42"E  1110.47'

1
6

1
.
5

5
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
5

6
.
4

3
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
5

0
.
7

7
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
5

7
.
9

4
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
7

2
.
6

4
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
9
1
.
1
6
'

S
5
1
°
0
3
'
0
1
"
W

1
6
6
.
6
4
'

N
4
4
°
0
9
'
0
8
"
W

 
 
2
2
7
.
2
5
'

1
9
7
.
9
1
'

1
6
9
.
1
1
'

2
9
.
3
4
'

N
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
E

1
7

2
.
4

0
'

2
0

9
.
6

6
'

N

7

5

°

2

2

'

0

5

"

E

2

0

0

.

7

4

'

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

S
4
9
°
4
1
'3

6
"
E

  
1
0
8
4
.9

2
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
2
5
.3

2
'

N

6

8

°

5

7

'
4

8

"

E

 

 

-

 

 

4

7

4

.

9

5

'
 

T

O

T

A

L

2

3

2

.

8

7

'

2

4

2

.

0

8

'

108.77'

100.17'

1
7

2
.
4

0
'

N
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
E

 
 
-
 
 
2

3
2

.
4

0
'
 
T

O
T

A
L

130.14'

S43°13'42"E

S43°13'42"E

100.17'

100.10'

1
7
3
.
2
1
'

N
4
4
°
0
9
'
0
8
"
E

 
 
-
 
 
2
3
3
.
2
7
'
 
T

O
T

A
L

30'

30'

60' ROW (TBD)

30'

30'

3
0
'

3

0

'

3

0

'

60' ROW (TBD)

N

5

9

°

1

3

'
4

1

"
E

LOT 2
0.47 AC

20,296 SF

LOT 3
0.46 AC

19,860 SF

LOT 4
0.49 AC

21,503 SF

LOT5
0.50 AC

21,658 SF

LOT6
0.46 AC

20,050 SF

LOT 7
0.49 AC

21,487 SF

LOT 8
0.48 AC

21,089 SF

LOT 9
0.53 AC

23,184 SF

LOT 1
0.39 AC

17,116 SF

LOT 20
0.46 AC

17,270 SF

LOT 21
0.56 AC

24,560 SF

LOT 42
0.93 AC

40,582 SF

LOT 41
0.70 AC

30,375 SF

LOT 40
0.70 AC

30,375 SF

LOT 39
0.70 AC

30,375 SF

LOT 38
0.70 AC

30,375 SF

LOT 37
0.70 AC

30,375 SF

LOT 36
0.70 AC

30,375 SF

LOT 35
0.62 AC

27,000SF

LOT 32
0.62 AC

27,000 SF

LOT 31
0.54 AC

23,723 SF

LOT 30
0.39 AC

17,169 SF

6
6

.
5

5
'

1
5

0
.
0

0
'

1

4

.

5

0

'

92.62'

S43°13'42"E

136.31'

S43°13'42"E

LOT 34
0.50 AC

21,959 SF 1
4

4
.
9

2
'

N
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
E

 
 
4

4
4

.
9

2
'

C

1

8

5

.

9

5

'

C

3

C

2

5
0

.
3

2
'

6

0

'
 
R

1
5

0
.
5

3
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
8

7
.
0

8
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 11

047 AC
20,413 SF

1
7

2
.
4

1
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 12

0.43 AC
18,873 SF

1
8

1
.
4

1
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 13

0.43 AC
18,575 SF

1
9

0
.
4

1
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 14

0.45 AC
19,520 SF

1
9

9
.
4

1
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 15

0.47 A.C.
20,466 SF

2
0

8
.
1

1
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 16

0.49 AC
21,395 SF

2
0

6
.
5

9
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 17

0.51 AC
22,100 SF

1
8

9
.
4

9
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 18

0.48 AC
20,795 SF

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W LOT 19
0.44 AC

19,000 SF

105.00' 105.00' 105.00' 105.00' 105.00' 105.00' 105.00' 105.00' 106.81'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
4
4
.4

2
'

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

2
2

5
.
0

0
'

S
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
W

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

1
3
5
.8

6
'

9
8
.7

0
'

1
5

0
.
0

0
'

1
5

0
.
0

0
'

1
5

0
.
0

0
'

180.00'

S43°13'42"E

180.00'

S43°13'42"E

180.00'

S43°13'42"E

1
5

0
.
0

0
'

1
5

0
.
0

0
'

92.18'

S43°13'42"E

N
4

6
°
4

6
'
1

8
"
E

 
 
-
 
 
5

0
3

.
8

0
'

1
0
4
.1

6
'

1
2
2
.6

0
'

1
2
2
.7

7
'

1
2
2
.7

7
'

1
2
2
.7

7
'

1
2
2
.7

7
'

1
2
2
.7

7
'

1
2
2
.7

7
'

S
4
9
°
4
1
'3

6
"
E

  
-
  
9
5
1
.3

7
' 
 T

O
T

A
L

N

7

5

°

2

2

'

0

5

"

E

30'

30'

6
0
.
0
6
'

130.00'

1
0
7
.
8
4
'

1
3
.
3
2
'

9
2
.
7
0
'

2
8
.
4
6
'

7
7
.
5
6
'

4
3
.
3
4
'

6
2
.0

4
'

5
8
.3

9
'

4
6
.9

9
'

7
3
.4

4
'

3
1
.9

5
'

8
8
.4

9
'

1
6
.8

7
'

6
3
.0

4
'

7
2
.
7
4
'

1
0
6
.
3
8
'

1
0
6
.
3
8
'

1

2

3

.

7

3

'

S

2

0

°

2

0

'
2

4

"

E

28.93'

1

5

6

.
2

3

'

1

5

6

.
2

3

'

N

6

3

°

0

0

'
3

9

"

E

 
 
-

 
 
3

1

2

.
4

7

'
 
T

O

T

A

L

LOT 33
0.62 AC

27,000 SF

2
4
.5

9
'

C

4

C
5

5

0

.

2

4

'

7
5
.4

8
'

84.85'

S43°47'40"E

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

34

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEWING PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2027XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KETCHIKAN, ALASKA  99901 AELC 576

AutoCAD SHX Text
7180 REVILLA ROAD, SUITE 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&M ENGINEERING-KETCHIKAN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/17/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WRANGELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY AND BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Client:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRANGELL INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



In
sti

tu
te

 C
re

ek

5

0

3

2

5

3

7

5

3

5

0

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

35

Item 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH WRANGELL, ALASKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
USS 3403

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. SURVEY No. 3709

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zimovia Highway R.O.W. (100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rainbow Falls Trail Easement (25')

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIMMOVIA STRAIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 U.S. SURVEY No. 3709  LOT 3 (STATE OF ALASKA, MENTAL HEALTH TRUST, OWNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rainbow Falls Trailhead

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
US SURVEY No. 3403,  LOT 26  (CITY OF WRANGELL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
275

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TANK ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER BAY HARBOR PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEWING PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIMOVIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGGING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGGING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGGING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGGING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
???????

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
???

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:

AutoCAD SHX Text
???

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
???

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed:

AutoCAD SHX Text
???

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KETCHIKAN, ALASKA  99901 AELC 576

AutoCAD SHX Text
7180 REVILLA ROAD, SUITE 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&M ENGINEERING-KETCHIKAN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
???????

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WRANGELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY AND BOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Client:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRANGELL INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2


	Top
	1.	Minutes from October 9, 2020  (unavailable)
	1.	Final Plat Prunella Subdivision
	Prunella final plat subdiv staf rept
	202744_Prunella Subdivision (2020-9-22 FINAL) SHEET 1 OF 2
	202744_Prunella Subdivision (2020-9-22 FINAL) SHEET 2 OF 2

	2.	Zahorik Setback variance request
	Zahoric var setback staff rpt
	Zahorik var application  v3 2020-10-06 14-29
	Zahorik aerial
	Zahorik Replat (7-30-2020 Final) 202716_

	3.	Zone change MF to SF for Etolin Spruce lots
	Etolin-Spruce zone change request
	Etolin-Spruce Subd (2020-10-5 Final) Sheet 1 of 1 202725.01_
	etolin-spruce aerial
	Multi-Family District
	Single Family District
	zoning map of Lot 1 Blk 35

	4.	Zoning for the former Institute Property based on proposed changes to the Institute Master Plan
	Zoning Institute Master Plan 10-8-20 staff reprt
	DRAFT MIXED USE DISTRICT approved 4-2020
	MASTER PLAN residential north side with aerial
	MASTER PLAN residential north side

	Bottom

